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To: The Office for Civil Rights 
Boston Regional Office 
Date: 7 February, 2018 
Title IX Complaint 
Respondent: Yale University 
Kursat Christoff Pekgoz 
 

 

SYNOPSIS 
 
This complaint alleges that Yale University violates Title IX on three accounts. These 
allegations are supported by a plain reading of 34 CFR §106, multiple OCR precedents, 
and the intentionality of current Supreme Court doctrine. Please refer to Argument for 
a review of applicable legal tradition. Please refer to the Addendum at the end of this 
document for a list of all exclusionary programs and resources.  
 

A. Yale University violates Title IX by funding/sustaining programs which practice 
discrimination in their admission/election practices (hereafter, internal 
programs).  

B. Yale University violates Title IX by funding/sustaining resources and 
scholarships which are exclusionary on the basis of sex (hereafter, internal 
programs).  

C. Yale University violates Title IX by endorsing and/or publicizing and/or offering 
campus space to programs which are exclusionary on the basis of sex (hereafter, 
external programs). This, too, is a violation of Title IX.  

 
 

LIST OF EXCLUSIONARY RESOURCES & PROGRAMS 
 

This list includes all exclusionary programs and scholarships, external or 
internal, active as of February 2018. The list is neither exhaustive nor final. It 
would be best practice for OCR to request information regarding all women-only 
spaces, scholarships, departments, departments, lectureships, committees, 
groups, and events that are currently active at Yale University.  

 
1. The primary and overarching purpose of YaleWomen1 is to offer 

opportunities/resources for women only. Being a woman is explicitly stated as a 
criterion.2 In addition, all members of the Governing Council are women: on 
information and belief, YaleWomen discriminates against men who would apply, 
or who have applied, to the program.3 The program offers substantial benefits: 

                                                           
1 http://www.yalewomen.org/  
2 http://www.yalewomen.org/join_the_yalewomen_council   
3 http://www.yalewomen.org/governing_council  
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for example, insurance4 and professional development.5 As such, the entire 
program violates Title IX and must simply be abolished. The discrimination is 
active and ongoing: last known instance of discrimination occurred within the 
last 180 days.6   

2. The primary and overarching purpose of the YWIB, Yale Women in Business7 
program is to offer opportunities/resources for women only. Being a woman is 
explicitly stated as a criterion and, on information and belief, all beneficiaries of 
YWIB are women. On information and belief, YWIB discriminates against men 
who would apply, or who have applied, to the program. The plain language is 
discriminatory: “we help female entrepreneurs in New Haven develop their 
business ideas.” As such, the entire program violates Title IX and must simply be 
abolished. The discrimination is active and ongoing.  

3. The primary and overarching purpose of WISAY, Women in Science at Yale8 is 
to offer opportunities/resources for women only. All members are women and 
being a woman is explicitly stated as a criterion for admission and selection.9 On 
information and belief, WISAY discriminates against men who would apply, or 
who have applied, to the program. As such, the entire school violates Title IX and 
must simply be abolished. The discrimination is active and ongoing: last known 
instance of discrimination occurred within the last 180 days.10  

a. WISAY's Distinguished Woman in Science Award is a scholarship that 
has been historically available to women only.11   

4. The primary and overarching purpose of OWN, Office for Women in 
Medicine12 program is to offer opportunities/resources for women only. All 
members are women and being a woman is explicitly stated as a criterion for 
admission and selection. For example: the purported goal of the program is “to 
promote the academic growth of women in medicine and medical sciences.” All 
articles of interest listed on their website refers to “women” or “mothers.”13 On 
information and belief, OWN discriminates against men who would apply, or 
who have applied, to the program. As such, the entire school violates Title IX and 
must simply be abolished. The discrimination is active and ongoing.  

a. OWN also violates Title IX by endorsing/promoting external programs 
which are exclusionary on the basis of sex. For example: one webpage lists 

                                                           
4https://d3n8a8pro7vhmx.cloudfront.net/yalewomen/pages/1/attachments/original/1502139519/YWPoli
cy_Insurance_for_YW_Inc_Officers_Council_Committees_and_Chapters_Mar_16_2015_Adopted_Mar_2
3_2015.pdf?1502139519  
5https://d3n8a8pro7vhmx.cloudfront.net/yalewomen/pages/14/attachments/original/1514343350/YaleW
omen_Council_NomsElecs_Dec_2017_Expectations.pdf?1514343350     
6According to their Facebook page, they were active on 28 January, 2018:  
https://www.facebook.com/WomenInScienceAtYale/    
7 “Our mission is to provide women at Yale, in our immediate community, and across the world with the 
resources to excel in professional environments.” https://campuspress.yale.edu/business/   
8 https://wisay.sites.yale.edu/  
9 https://wisay.sites.yale.edu/meet-our-board  
10 According to their Facebook page, their last meeting occurred on Jan 25, 2018: 
https://www.facebook.com/WomenInScienceAtYale/    
11 https://us13.campaign-archive.com/?u=7ed108a6e0304d873134dba57&id=7631fc7e23  
12 http://medicine.yale.edu/owm/  
13 https://wisay.sites.yale.edu/  
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American Medical Women’s Association.14 Another webpage 
mentions, among others, The Society of Women Engineers and 
Committee on the Status of Women in Physics.15  

b. The Phyllis T. Bodel Lectureship is a financial and academic boon 
available to women only. All past recipients have been women.16 

5. The primary and overarching purpose of the Women Faculty Forum17 is to offer 
opportunities/resources for women only. All beneficiaries are women18 and being 
a woman is explicitly stated as a criterion for admission and selection.19 All 
decision-makers are women.20 On information and belief, WFF discriminates 
against men who would apply, or who have applied, to the program. As such, the 
entire forum violates Title IX and must simply be abolished. A list of online 
sources published on their website makes it clear that WFF aims to offer 
advantages for mothers and women only, not fathers and men.21 The 
discrimination is active and ongoing.    

a. Seed Grant Application, affiliated with WFF, creates opportunities for 
women only. Despite some ambiguity, it is apparent that being a woman 
is a criterion for application.22   

b. The Interdepartmental Mentoring Program, affiliated with WFF, 
violates Title IX on account of being exclusionary.23  

6. The primary and overarching purpose of SWIM, Committee on the Status of 
Women in Medicine is to offer is to offer opportunities/resources for women 
only. All beneficiaries are women24 and being a woman is explicitly stated as a 
criterion for admission and selection.25 All decision-makers are women.26 On 
information and belief, WFF discriminates against men who would apply, or who 
have applied, to the program. As such, the entire forum violates Title IX and must 
simply be abolished. The discrimination is active and ongoing.  

                                                           
14 http://medicine.yale.edu/owm/affiliations/  
15 http://medicine.yale.edu/owm/resources/facultysearch.aspx#page2  
16 http://medicine.yale.edu/owm/programs/bodel_lectureship.aspx  
17 https://wff.yale.edu/  
18 As per this picture taken during a luncheon: https://wff.yale.edu/news/wffwisay-mentoring-luncheon  
19 The WFF fosters gender equity by hosting a series of events throughout the academic year that 
support the scholarship of women and promote mentoring, collaboration, and networking. 
https://wff.yale.edu/learn-about-wffs-programs-projects-events  
20 All names are female: https://wff.yale.edu/Steering%20and%20Council  
21 The language used in the articles clearly favours mothers/women. https://wff.yale.edu/resources  
22 Since WFF itself is a discriminatory organization and violates Title IX, there would be probable cause 
to believe that any scholarship that would require “relevance to WFF mission and theme” would also be 
discriminatory. As per common sense, if all WFF members are women, then a scholarship affiliated with 
WFF would also have an unmistakable tendency to discriminate against men.  
https://wff.yale.edu/programs-events/seed-grant-applications  
23 Again, the program explicitly states that being a woman is a criterion for application. 
https://wff.yale.edu/programs-events/interdepartmental-mentoring-program  
24 As per this picture taken during a luncheon: https://wff.yale.edu/news/wffwisay-mentoring-luncheon  
25 The WFF fosters gender equity by hosting a series of events throughout the academic year that 
support the scholarship of women and promote mentoring, collaboration, and networking. 
https://wff.yale.edu/learn-about-wffs-programs-projects-events  
26 All names are female: https://wff.yale.edu/Steering%20and%20Council  
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7. Yale Women’s Center27 is not accessible to men. The Center claims to be “open 
to all gender identities,” but the discriminatory name and the overrepresentation 
of women in the Center28 has a dissuasive effect on men who would like to 
participate and/or benefit from the services. The discrimination is active and 
ongoing.  

8. The primary and overarching purpose of the Women Empowering Women 
Leadership Conference29 is to offer opportunities/resources for women only. 
All members are women and being a woman is explicitly stated as a criterion for 
admission and selection. On information and belief, WEWLC discriminates 
against men who would apply, or who have applied, to the program. As such, the 
entire school violates Title IX and must simply be abolished. The discrimination 
is active and ongoing: the most recent Conference took place during February 3-
6, 2018. OCR may consider issuing injunctive relief and implementing a 
monitoring phase to eliminate any such events in the future.  

9. The primary and overarching purpose of Working Women’s Network30 is to 
offer opportunities/resources for women only. As pictures suggest, all 
beneficiaries are women.31 There are no men on the leadership team,32 which 
creates an environment of bias against male applicants who would compete for 
such opportunities/resources. As such, WWN violates Title IX and must simply 
be abolished. The discrimination is active and ongoing.  

10. The primary and overarching purpose of YUWO, Yale University Women’s 
Organization33 is to offer opportunities/resources for women only. YUWO 
explicitly discriminates against men: “membership is open to any woman … past 
or present, associated with the Yale University.”34 All members of the Board of 
Directors are women.35 On information and belief, WEWLC discriminates 
against men who would apply, or who have applied, to the program. As such, 
YUWO’s affiliation with Yale violates Title IX: OCR must issue injunctive relief 
in order to compel YUWO to cut of all ties with Yale. This would include a 
prohibition against Yale endorsing YUWO in any way or form, either on campus 
or on Yale websites. It would also be best practice to investigate whether YUWO’s 
funds are truly independent of Yale.  

a. All scholarships offered by YUWO are available to women only. YUWO 
has created “a total of 338 scholarships, offering $402,675 in educational 
assistance.” This is “entirely separate from university financial aid.” Even 
if this is true, YUWO still uses campus space and benefits from Yale 
endorsement.  These scholarships are listed under:  

i. Annual Scholarship Fund,  
ii. Gustave & Carol Lynn Sirot Trust Fund, 

iii. Magee Fenn Trust Fund, 

                                                           
27 https://womenscenter.yale.edu/  
28 The gender ratio is 1:6 between men and women. https://womenscenter.yale.edu/about-us  
29 https://www.city.yale.edu/new-events/2018/2/3/women-empowering-women-leadership-conference  
30 https://wwn.yale.edu/  
31 https://wwn.yale.edu/photo-galleries  
32 https://wwn.yale.edu/meet-our-leadership-team  
33 http://campuspress.yale.edu/yuwo/  
34 https://campuspress.yale.edu/yuwo/files/2017/09/YUWO_brochure_2017-final-fix-1jlikpx.pdf  
35 https://campuspress.yale.edu/yuwo/files/2017/09/YUWO_brochure_2017-final-fix-1jlikpx.pdf  
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iv. Scholarship Trust Fund. 
11. The Women’s, Gender, and Sexuality Studies [WGSS] program violates Title 

IX in three aspects.   
a. There is a decidedly pro-female bias within the WGSS: Women’s, 

Gender, and Sexuality Studies36 program itself. This can be inferred 
from the following: 

i. The program includes “women” in its title, but not men.  
ii. Women are overrepresented in the WGSS Council: there are 22 

women and 3 men in the Council.37  
iii. The program’s parlance uses “woman” and “student” as 

interchangeable terms. 
iv. I am in the process of collecting personal statements that protest 

such bias. 
b. The program’s website lists resources that are available to women only. 

Two examples would include the National Women’s Studies 
Association and Women for Women International.38  

c. There are three scholarships offered by WGSS which are exclusionary on 
the basis of sex. 39  

i. The Shana Alexander Research Fellowship. Men are severely 
underrepresented among scholarship recipients: among 29 
recipients, only 2 have been male.40  

ii. Steere Prize. No man has ever won this prize: among 56 
recipients, all have been female.41  

iii. Rosen Prize. No man has ever won this prize: among 24 
recipients, all have been female.42   

12. The primary and overarching purpose of Yale Women Award for Excellence43 
is to offer scholarships and opportunities for women only. On information and 
belief, the beneficiaries of the Yale Women Award for Excellence have been 
overwhelmingly women in the past. This can be inferred from the obviously 
discriminatory language. I allege, on information and belief, disparate treatment 
which excludes men.44  

                                                           
36 https://wgss.yale.edu/  
37 https://wgss.yale.edu/people/WGSS-Council  
38 https://wgss.yale.edu/resources-links  
39 WGSS offers two other scholarship programs (GALA, Wasserman). These programs still favour 
women, but are less exclusionary and have not been listed in the Addendum.  
40 https://wgss.yale.edu/shana-alexander-research-fellowship-womens-gender-and-sexuality-studies  
41 https://wgss.yale.edu/steere-prize-womens-studies  
42 https://wgss.yale.edu/lily-rosen-prize-womens-health  
43https://d3n8a8pro7vhmx.cloudfront.net/yalewomen/pages/1/attachments/original/1510112529/YaleWo
men_Award_for_Excellence_Call_for_Nominations.pdf?1510112529  
44For example: “The primary purpose of this award shall be to acknowledge the work of the award 
recipient in advancing and giving voice to women’s issues and to thank her.” While there is a disclaimer 
saying that men can apply, the application form commits discrimination by portraying an unlawful 
preference towards female applications: “the typical recipient of this award will be female.” In addition, a  
reasonable person can conclude that a scholarship that aims to advance the interests of women only 
would be discriminatory even if men can (theoretically) apply.  
https://d3n8a8pro7vhmx.cloudfront.net/yalewomen/pages/1/attachments/original/1502139522/YWPolic
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13. The primary and overarching purpose of Yale Women Innovators is to offer 
scholarships and opportunities for women only. Men are specifically prohibited 
from applying: “open to all Yale women and non-binary femme students, alumni, 
faculty staff, and community members.” On information and belief, YWI 
discriminates against male applicants. As such, the entire program violates Title 
IX and must simply be abolished. The discrimination is active and ongoing.45  

14. The primary and overarching purpose of Smart Women Securities: Yale 
Chapter46 is to offer scholarships and opportunities for women only. All 
beneficiaries are women and being a woman is explicitly stated as a criterion.47 
In addition, all Board members are women.48  On information and belief, SWS 
discriminates against male applicants. The discrimination is active and ongoing. 
OCR must prohibit Yale from endorsing and/or tolerating Smart Women 
Securities, as per 34 CFR §106. 

15. The primary and overarching purpose of Women’s Campaign School49 is to 
offer opportunities/resources for women only. In addition, every single member 
of Women’s Campaign School is a woman.50 The financial and professional help 
they offer is substantial and the language they use explicitly cites sex as a 
criterion.51 Applicants are required to be women.52 On information and belief, 
WSS discriminates against male applicants. The school has an anti-
discrimination clause, but this is false and illusory.53 The program must be barred 
from using campus space or resources: it would also be best practice to inquire 
into whether their funding is truly independent on Yale. The discrimination is 
active and ongoing. 

16. Yale Law School lists a series of female-only scholarships, externally funded, the 
endorsement of which violates Title IX.54 On information and belief, these 
scholarships discourage men from applying: men who do apply would be 
categorically excluded.  

a. Angie Dipietro Women in Business Scholarship. 
b. Kerri Castellini Women’s Leadership Scholarship. 
c. National Association of Women Judges District II Scholarship. 
d. NAMWOLF - National Association of Minority & Women Owned Law 

Firms.  
e. ABWA (Association of Black Women Attorneys).  

                                                           
y_YaleWomen_Award_for_Excellence_purpose_and_criteria_Mar_16_2015_Adopted_Mar_23_2015.pdf?1
502139522  
45https://www.eventbrite.com/e/yale-women-innovators-series-tickets-37854094616?aff=eac2  
46 http://www.smartwomansecurities.com/yale/index.html  
47 This can be inferred from the second picture in the following link:  
http://www.smartwomansecurities.com/programs/chapters.html  
48 http://www.smartwomansecurities.com/yale/exec-board.html  
49 http://www.wcsyale.org/   
50 http://www.wcsyale.org/about-us/board/  
51 http://www.wcsyale.org/training/  
52http://www.courant.com/opinion/op-ed/hc-op-campbell-womens-campaign-school-yale-0416-
20170414-column.html  
53 The admissions/selection process is clearly discriminatory. There is a non-discrimination clause, but it 
rings hollow. http://www.wcsyale.org/non-discrimination/  
54 Several scholarships listed in the “Diversity” tab https://law.yale.edu/admissions/cost-financial-
aid/financial-aid-forms-resources/outside-scholarships  
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17. Yale Environmental Women55 is a group which creates the distinct impression 
of not being accessible to men. On information and belief, YEW discriminates 
against men who would be interested in their activities. Both leaders are female 
and display ideological bias. OCR may investigate the matter during the 
compliance review. 

18. The primary and overarching purpose of the Yale Divinity School Women’s 
Center56 is to offer opportunities/resources for women only. This is a student-
led organization run by two women. On information and belief, they discourage 
men from using the resources. They operate on campus. In addition, the close 
collaboration between this Center and other discriminatory programs [for 
example, Yale Women’s Center] creates probable cause for discrimination. OCR 
may investigate the matter during the compliance review. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REMEDIES SOUGHT 
 
I hereby propose the following remedies.  
 

 The gradual abolition of all exclusionary programs. These programs can be 
converted into gender-neutral options through a multi-year reform program. 
OCR should prosecute the complaint in a humane manner, balancing 
enforcement concerns with the reality of the situation.   

 The conversion of all female-only scholarships into gender-neutral scholarships 
within a reasonable timeframe.   

 Injunctive relief against Yale University in order to prevent present and future 
examples of discrimination. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                           
55 https://environment.yale.edu/sigs/yew/  
56 https://ydswomenscenter.wordpress.com/  
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LEGAL AND PHILOSOPHICAL ANALYSIS 
 
Men are a minority at Yale University (%48)57 and nationwide enrolment rates for men 
are even lower (%42.8).58 In addition, men are even less likely to graduate from colleges 
after initial enrolment. Therefore, affirmative action for women in colleges is irrational: 
indeed, it would only stand to reason to implement affirmative action for male students. 
However, I am simply asking the Department to transform the female-only 
scholarships/resources into gender-neutral scholarships. Doing so will not restrict 
educational opportunities to women, since women can still apply to gender-neutral 
scholarships.59 From an ethical perspective, men have become an increasingly 
vulnerable minority on college campuses and deserve a greater scope of legal 
protections than historically ever required.  
 
From a formal perspective, sex-selective scholarships violate the Department’s 
interpretation of Title IX, which is predicated on the Code of Federal Regulations. The 
Department’s Title IX Manual states the following.  
 

“A recipient may not: (a) provide different amounts or types of financial 
assistance, limit eligibility for such assistance, apply different criteria or otherwise 
discriminate on the basis of sex in administering such assistance; or (b) assist any 
agency, organization, or person which offers sex restricted student aid.”  
 

The wording is as follows in 34 CFR §106.37: 
 
A recipient shall not: 
(1) On the basis of sex, provide different amount or types of such assistance, 
limit eligibility for such assistance which is of any particular type or source, 
apply different criteria, or otherwise discriminate; 
(2) Through solicitation, listing, approval, provision of facilities or other services, 
assist any foundation, trust, agency, organization, or person which provides 
assistance to any of such recipient's students in a manner which discriminates 
on the basis of sex; or 
 

And thus in 34 CFR §106.31: 
 
A recipient shall not, on the basis of sex:  
(1) Treat one person differently from another in determining whether such 
person satisfies any requirement or condition for the provision of such aid, 
benefit, or service;  

                                                           
57 https://admissions.yale.edu/sites/default/files/files/class_profile_2021_final.pdf  
58 Back in 2014-15, there was a total of 812,669 bachelor degrees conferred upon men. In contrast, there 
was a total of 1,082,265 bachelor degrees conferred upon women. Available via National Center for 
Education Statistics: https://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/d16/tables/dt16_322.20.asp   
59 I am unaware of any male-only scholarships offered and/or circulated by Yale. If they do exist, OCR 
can simply transform them into gender-neutral scholarships as well. Generally speaking, the 
transformation of all sex-selective scholarships into gender-neutral scholarships is more consistent with 
Title IX than attempting to balance a massive volume of female-only scholarships with a symbolic 
volume of male-only scholarships.     
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(2) Provide different aid, benefits, or services or provide aid, benefits, or 
services in a different manner;  
(3) Deny any person any such aid, benefit, or service;  
(4) Subject any person to separate or different rules of behavior, sanctions, or 
other treatment;  
(6) Aid or perpetuate discrimination against any person by providing significant 
assistance to any agency, organization, or person which discriminates on the 
basis of sex in providing any aid, benefit or service to students or employees;  
(7) Otherwise limit any person in the enjoyment of any right, privilege, 
advantage, or opportunity.  
 

Based on the plain language of the statute cited above, the female-only scholarships 
and programs at Yale University clearly violate Title IX. While 34 CFR 106.37(b) has an 
exception clause,60 the exception is not applicable. The University may argue that 
women should receive affirmative action in some particular fields, such as STEM or 
Business, because they are still minorities in these particular disciplines. However, 
“membership in a particular profession” is not a protected category; only “sex” is. In 
addition, if affirmative action for women in STEM is to be encouraged because women 
are a numerical minority in these disciplines, then it would be compulsory to 
implement affirmative action for all men on campus and indeed across the nation. Such 
an affirmative action program would be unwieldly and controversial; it is simply better 
to issue a general ban on sex-selective scholarships so that balance is achieved.  
 
This complaint alleges disparate treatment, not disparate impact. On information and 
belief, I allege that each instance of discrimination is supported by an inference of 
disparate treatment. Nowhere in this complaint do I infer discrimination based on 
disproportionate enrolment alone.61 The fact that these scholarships and programs 
advertise themselves as “women only” has a clearly dissuasive effect on males. On 
information and belief, when a male applicant does apply to these scholarships and 
programs, they receive actual rejections. However, “smoking gun” evidence of 
disparate treatment is not always easy to obtain from the perspective of a 
complainant. Therefore, the burden of obtaining such evidence rests upon the United 
States, not the person filing the complaint.  
 
The conversion of resources available to one sex only into gender-neutral resources is 
consistent with past and present OCR practice. OCR: San Francisco has recently 
opened a Title IX investigation against the University of Southern California, involving 
very similar allegations (Attachment A). In another example, Michigan State 

                                                           
60 “A recipient may administer or assist in the administration of scholarships, fellowships, or other 
forms of financial assistance … which requires that awards be made to members of a particular sex” so 
long as “the overall effect of the award of such sex-restricted scholarships, fellowships, and other forms 
of financial assistance does not discriminate on the basis of sex.” The exception is not applicable 
precisely because the overall effect of the programs listed in the Addendum is discriminatory, especially 
given the obvious reality that men are a minority in Yale University. The reasonable person standard 
cannot accept the 34 CFR 106.37(b) exception here.  
61 The ratio of female/male enrolment is relevant primarily in terms of determining the 
“underrepresented sex.” Women are no longer the “underrepresented sex.”  



10 
 

University opened a women-only lounge to men after a Title IX complaint.62 In 
addition, a college which abolished male-only dorms while preserving female-only 
dorms was subject to a Title IX complaint.63  
 
Moreover, the abolition of favourable treatment towards women is consistent with the 
intentionality of current Supreme Court doctrine. In a recent ruling, Sessions v. 
Morales-Santana, the Supreme Court clarified that an archaic statute which was 
favourable to women on the basis of sex was unconstitutional.64 The statute in 
question stipulated that an unwed mother could confer citizenship to her children in a 
shorter period of time than an unwed father. The Supreme Court struck down the 
statute; the dissent was only concerned with whether the ruling was appropriate in the 
absence of redressability. The verdict was written by Hon. Ruth Bader Ginsburg. 
 

Holding: 65 (1) The gender line Congress drew in Section 1409(c) of the 
Immigration and Nationality Act -- which creates an exception for an unwed 
U.S.-citizen mother, but not for such a father, to the physical-presence 
requirement for the transmission of U.S. citizenship to a child born abroad -- is 
incompatible with the Fifth Amendment's requirement that the government 
accord to all persons "the equal protection of the laws"; and (2) because the 
Supreme Court is not equipped to convert Section 1409(c)'s exception into the 
main rule displacing other relevant provisions of the statute, it falls to Congress 
to select a uniform prescription that neither favors nor disadvantages any person 
on the basis of gender. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                           
62 http://nytlive.nytimes.com/womenintheworld/2016/07/28/michigan-state-university-closes-historic-
female-study-lounge-after-male-professor-complains-about-title-ix/  
63 https://www.thecollegefix.com/post/31646/  
64 https://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/16pdf/15-1191_2a34.pdf  
65 http://www.scotusblog.com/case-files/cases/lynch-v-morales-santana/  



11 
 

Addendum: List of Discriminatory Scholarships & Departments 
 

1. YW: YaleWomen (internal) 
2. YWIB: Yale Women in Business (internal) 
3. WISAY: Women in Science at Yale (internal) 

a.  WISAY’s Distinguished Woman in Science Award (internal) 
4. OWN: Office for Women in Medicine (internal) 

a. Phyllis T. Bodel Lectureship (internal) 
b. American Medical Women’s Association (external) 
c. The Society of Women Engineers (external) 
d. Committee on the Status of Women in Physics (external)  

5. WFF: Women Faculty Forum (internal) 
a. Seed Grant Application (internal) 
b. The Interdepartmental Mentoring Program (internal) 

6. SWIM: Committee on the Status of Women in Medicine (internal) 
7. YWC: Yale Women’s Center (internal) 
8. Women Empowering Women Conference (internal) 
9. WWN: Working Women’s Network (internal) 
10. YUWO: Yale University Women’s Organization (ambiguous) 

a. Annual Scholarship Fund (external) 
b. Gustave & Carol Lynn Sirot Trust Fund (external) 
c. Magee Fenn Trust Fund (external) 
d. Scholarship Trust Fund (external) 

11. WGSS: Women’s, Gender, and Sexuality Studies (internal) 
a. The Shana Alexander Research Fellowship (internal) 
b. Steere Prize (internal) 
c. Rose Prize (internal) 
d. National Women’s Studies Association (external) 
e. Women for Women International (external) 

12. Women Award for Excellence (internal) 
13. Yale Women Innovators  
14. Yale Women’s Campaign School (external) 
15. Smart Women Securities chapter (external) 
16. Yale Environmental Women (internal)  
17. YDWC: Yale Divinity Women’s Center (ambiguous)  
18. Yale Law School [endorses the following] 

a. Angie Dipietro Women in Business Scholarship (external) 
b. Kerri Castellini Women’s Leadership Scholarship (external) 
c. National Association of Women Judges Scholarship (external) 
d. NAMWOLF - National Association of Minority & Women Owned Law 

Firms (external) 
e. ABWA (Association of Black Women Attorneys) (external) 

 


